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MEMORANDUM CIRCULAR NO. L
Series of 2024

TO: All Concerned

RE: Schedule of Rehearsals for the Honors and Awards Convocation

FROM: (CDR. PROSE IVY. YEPES‘;{Y

;; University President mﬁlwlaq

J

DATE: May 15, 2024

In connection with the Honors and Awards Convocation 2024, all registered awardees are
required to attend the rehearsals on May 16 (Thursday), 2024, at the RDE Hall.

This is the schedule of the rehearsals:

Morning | 9.00 AM | CAS; CoEd, GS

Afternoon | 1:30 PM | CAS,; CET, CFES; CME; CoN; CVM

Likewise, the members of the Program Committee and the identified marshals, readers, and
master of ceremonies should attend the said rehearsals.

The Honors and Awards Convocation will be held on May 17 (Friday), 2024, at the RDE Hall.
Awardees will be grouped in two batches:

Batch A | Morning | 9:00 AM | CAS; CoEd, GS

Batch B | Afternoon | 1:30 PM | CAS; CET,; CFES; CME; CoN; CVM

For more information about the event, you may communicate with the Office of the Vice
President for Student Affairs and Services.

For prompt dissemination and utmost compliance.

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT 5 S ofi
2/F Administration Building, Visayas State University ageio
PQWW-+RJM, Baybay City, Leyte, Philippines 6521 ESTARSL FM-00P-02
Email: op@vsu.edu.ph | Website: www.vsu.edu.ph RATING SYSTEM V4.05-09-2023
Phone: +63 53 565 0600 Local 1000 No. 24--QT




